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Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto) “ Mol 7—“1[
From: Pauline Tham <pauline_tham@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 10:20 AM

To: SUR

Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Market Value for SGL6797Z - DOA 12/9/2019, ORef : 605831

Attachments: SGL6797Z PARF COE Rebate.pdf

Dear LKK,

We would like to request for MV for SGL6797Z.

DOA 12/9/2019.

Thanks.
Pauline Tham
Senior Executive, Claims Services, Motor
D: +65 6594 2545 | F: +65 6225 7402 | pauline_tham@sg.msig-asia.com

‘ MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of BRI INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
other than thp intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipie
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufaeturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

PARFINOF Rehala Fnnnine

Singapore NRIC
TP

SGL6797Z

No

13 Sep 2019
HYUNDAI
GETZ1.4 5DRA
Silver

2005
G4EE5299706
KMHBUS51DR6U484261
69.9kW (93 bhp)
$10,536.00

26 Sep 2006

26 Sep 2006

2

$11,590.00

Forfeited

$0.00

31 Aug 2021
A - Car (1600cc & below)
5

$25,759.00

$10,123.00

$10,123.00

Please note that the S-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Sep 2019
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